o w N

CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
August 5, 2014

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

ITIZENS’ COMMENTS — AGENDA MATTERS (Five

c
Minutes per Individual — No Yield)

CORRECTING & ADOPTING THE RECORD OF
PROCEEDINGS

July 15, 2014

REPORTS OF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS
Senior Citizens

Community Service

Fire Chief

Palice Chief
Engineer/Streets/Public Utilities
Finance Director

City Manager - Report

Mayor

Parks & Recreation Board

Law Director

o o ¢ © 0 O O 0o @ ©

THIRD READINGS

Resolution 17-14: A Resolution hy the Council of the
City of Canal Fulton, Ohio to enter into an agreement
with Risinger & Associates, Inc. for a Feasibility Study
to Develop a Recreation and Community Center

Ordinance 16-14: An Ordinance Amending the Traffic
Code of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Canal
Fulton, OH in order to create Regulations Regarding
Parking of Vehicles within the City and Adding Chapter
351.17 Entitled Residential Parking Prohibitions and
Repealing and Ordinances in Conflict Therewith.

Resolution 18-14: A Resolution by the Council of the
City of Canal Fulton, Ohic to Enter into a Contract with
CCl to Develop Construction Plans for the Erie Avenue
Storm Sewer Extension Project.

SECOND READINGS

Ordinance 17-14: An Ordinance Amending
Ordinance 14-13, Rates Of Pay For Safety

Forces Part-Time Employees, And Repealing
Any Ordinances In Conflict Therewith.

- FIRST READINGS
- B.O.s

P.O. 9880: to Valley Ford Truck Sales in the amount of
$20,950.00 for purchase of a 2014 Ford F-150

P.O. 9974: to Sherwin Wiliams in the amount of
$3,800.00 for Paint for Water Tank

P.O. 8967: to Windows and More in the amount of
$5,977.00 to Replace the Upstairs Windows at City
Hall.

. BILLS
. OLD/NEW/OTHER BUSINESS

14. REPORT OF PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE

. REPORT OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

16. CITIZENS COMMENTS — Open Discussion (Five

Minute Rule)
. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Richard Harbaugh called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Mayor/Council Members Present: Richard Harbaugh, Linda Zahirsky, Scott Svab, Sean Craney,
Danny Losch, Sue Mayberry and Neltie Cihon.

Others Present: City Manager Mark Cozy, Council Clerk Teresa Dolan, Service Director Dan
Mayberry, Police Chief Doug Swartz, Assistant Fire Chief Ray Green, and Finance Director William
Rouse

Others Present: Chell Rossi, Joan Porter, James Deans, Ben Fierman, Rachel Chandler-Head,
Karen Donahue, Bob Parsons, Earl Minks, Sam Wilson

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

Scott Svab reported on the Ad Hoc Meeting that took place befare the Council Meeting on
June 17, 2014. The meeting was In regards to the St. Helena Il and assets to be
transferred to the City of Canal Fulton from the Canal Fulton Heritage Society. Draft
minutes from the meeting were presented. The change to be made on the minutes was
to include Sean Craney in the attendance list.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS = AGENDA MATTERS (Five Minutes per Individual = No
Yield)
Rachel Chandler-Head, 2037 Summers Evening.

Mrs. Chandler-Head spoke on Ordinance 16-14. Mrs. Chandler-Head urged the Council
o defeat this ordinance as it would create and economic hardship. She said that it was
begging for lawsuits and not good for our community or homes. She felt that the
Ordinance was written because of a dispute between neighbors. She feels that the rest
of the strest should not have to suffer.

CORRECTING & ADOPTING THE RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

June 17, 2014
A motion was made by Linda Zahirsky to approve the June 17, 2014 minutes, second
by Nellie Cihon.

Sue Mayberry asked that on page three of the minutes that the number in paragraph
three be corrected.

All Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

REPORTS OF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS
Senior Citizens — No Report
Community Service — Report was inciuded in the packet. Mrs. Mayberry said she would like to
commend John Murphy and his group. She is impressed by the work that they have done.
Mayor Harbaugh stated he felt the same way.
Fire Chief — Report was included in the packet. Assistant Fire Chief Ray Green was in
attendance. Assistant Chief Green stated that the depariment had its first water lift call last
Thursday where they had to assist a kayaker in the river.
Assistant Chief Green state that the department is working on its iSO rating. He believas that
the rating is going well so far and feels that we should get a better rating this year. We should
know in about four months what the results are.



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Richard Harbaugh called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL GALL

Mayor/Council Members Present: Richard Harbaugh, Linda Zahirsky, Scott Svab, Sean Craney,
Danny Losch, Sue Mayberry and Nellie Cthon.

Others Present: City Manager Mark Cozy, Council Clerk Teresa Dolan, Service Director Dan
Mayberry, Police Chief Doug Swartz, Assistant Fire Chief Ray Green, and Finance Director William
Rouse

Others Present: Chell Rossi, Joan Porter, James Deans, Ben Fierman, Rachel Chandler-Head,
Karen Donahue, Bob Parsens, Ear! Minks, Sam Wilson

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

Scott Svab reported on the Ad Hoc Meeting that took place before the Council Meeting on
June 17, 2014. The meeting was in regards to the St. Helena Il and assets fo be
transferred to the City of Canal Fulton from the Canal Fulton Heritage Sociely. Draft
minutes from the meeting were presented. The change to be made on the minutes was
ta include Sean Craney in the attendance list.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS - AGENDA MATTERS (Five Minutes per Individual — No

Yield)

Rachel Chandler-Head, 2037 Summers Evening.

Mrs. Chandler-Head spoke on Ordinance 16-14. Mrs. Chandier-Head urged the Council
to defeat this ordinance as it would create and economic hardship. She said that it was
begging for lawsuits and not good for our community or homes. She felt that the

Ordinance was written because of a dispute between neighbors. She feels that the rest
of the street should not have to suffer.

CORRECTING & ADOPTING THE RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

June 17, 2014
A motion was made by Linda Zahirsky to approve the June 17, 2014 minutes, second
by Nellie Cihon.

Sue Mayberry asked that on page three of the minutes that the number in paragraph
three be corrected.

All Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

REPORTS OF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS
Senior Citizens — No Report
Community Service — Report was included in the packet. Mrs. Mayberry said she would like to
commend John Murphy and his group. She is impressed by the work that they have done.
Mayor Harbaugh stated he felt the same way.
Fire Chief — Report was included in the packet. Assistant Fire Chief Ray Green was in
attendance. Assistant Chief Green stated that the department had its first water lift call iast
Thursday where they had to assist a kayaker in the river.
Assistant Chief Green state that the depariment is working on its ISO rating. He believes that
the rating is going well so far and feels that we should get a better rating this year. We should
know in about four months what the results are.



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

Danny Losch said he would like to have the Law Director to work on the next step for a Joint
Fire District. A Safety Committee meeting will need to be scheduled to talk about the next
steps to pursue a Joint Fire District.

Police Chief — Report was included in the packet. Police Chief Doug Swarlz stated that the
department survived Canal Days with only three arrests. The SWAT team again had their
training at the school for Active Shooter Training. Chief Swartz commended the Street
Depariment, John Murphy and the Mayor's Work Program students on a job well done on
cleaning the streets and the park after Canal Days. Chief Swartz made a recommendation to
have one side of Cherry Street reserved for parking. Dan Mayberry asked if that could be used
for handicapped parking next year.

Sean Crangy asked about Kyle Stewart Day. Chief Swartz reported that the event is held at
Clay's Park in honor of Kyle Stewart, a Canal Fulton student and resident who died of Cancer.
Money is raised to assist hematology departments at Akron Children’s Hospital to buy toys for
playrooms. There is a silent auction from the department, and the winner will get to go to the
gun range, and the west side fire station training facility to use skills with semignition rounds on
a burglary. The event is July 27, 2014 at Clay’s Park.

Engineer/Streets/Public Utilities — Service Director Dan Mayberry reported that he is working on
the Waste Water Treatment Grit Building replacement. CT| proposed several options and the
option that he recommends is the fiberglass building at a cost of $175,000. However, he has
been in contact with Ed Rohr from Sugarcreek Construction. They build agricultural buildings.
An engineer associated with Sugarcreek Construction is familiar with waste water treatment
and he feels that he can deliver us a reasonable design with better ventilation and continue on
with the pole style construction for much less of a cost. The building that collapsed had initially
burnt down. They build it as a replica of what stood as the insurance would. There was really
no input from engineering as that being the best design. Now we are talking a pole building
with some proper design considerations with ventilation. Mr. Mayberry asked for a general
consensus from Council asking if they would like to continue with the pole style construction
with improved materials and ventilation. He believes that we should get twenty five years out of
a pole style construction. The Waste Water Treatment plant in twenty five years is likely to see
a total renovation, especially the head works of the plant. He would also project at that time
that the design engineers would consider abandoning that primary facility and relocating it on
the property at a much lower elevation.

Sean Craney asked what the cost would be. Mr. Mayberry stated the estimated cost is
$77,702.00. That does not include engineering. The options that CTI gave us did not include
the design engineering. The cheapest of those was $163,000.

Mr. Mayberry has asked for a proposal from Mr. MeCollough from Sugarcreek.

Mrs. Mayberry asked about Ed Rohr and Sugarcreek Construction, was that where Mr.
Mayberry was going to get the price? Mr. Mayberry said he had moved away from Mr. Rohr
and is working with his engineer now.

Linda Zahirksy asked which buildings has he done. Mr. Mayberry said he would get a list. Mrs,
Zahirsky said she would like to see a list before she said yes.

Scott Svab asked if he had given any indication on the cost of that size building. Mr. Mayberry
said he did not give him a cost on the building the cost that he has was from Ed Rohr. Mr. Rohr
based that ball park estimate on the type of building. Scott Svab said he recommends that Mr.
Mayberry continue looking in to this option in accordance to all that he stated with the shelf life
of the building and the future changes. Mr. Maybemy stated that he would certainly recommend
it.

Mr. Mayberry stated that White Limestone is being hauled in for our Chip and Seal Program.
There will be about 580 tons hauled in and stored at the Street Garage where the Chip and
Seal Program will be staged. Commencement will start in about four weeks, weather providing.
The street crew is preparing roads currently.

Finance Director — June Financials were included in the packet. Finance Director William
Rouse stated that June was a good month. Payroll withholding has stabilized. We also
received payment for the SRO officer from Northwast Schools.

Mr. Rouse stated that he is working on the Tax budget which is due August 20, 2014. Last
year worked well with the prepared budget being sent in by Mr. Rouse, and he would like to
do the same this year. Once this is completed Mr. Rouse stated that he would like to start
meeting with department heads for next year's budget.



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

Scott Svab asked about mowing assessments to the County. Mr. Rouse stated that last year
we put some assessments on. So far this year, we have received about $1,800.00 in
assessments as part of our annual setlement. Mr. Svab asked if he knew other than the
price we charged for mowing if we tacked on an administrative fee. The ordinance states
that we are to add $100.00 per mowing. Mr. Cozy stated yes, it is per mowing.

Mr. Svab asked about the SRO Officer, currently is he working on days since school is out.
Chief Swarlz stated he is on days.

A motion was made accepting the June Financiais by Linda Zahirsky, second by Scott Svab.
All Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

City Manager — Report was included in the packet. Mr. Cozy reported that he attended the
Canal Society of Ohic meeting and made a request for a grant for $10,000.00 to move
towards the construction of the boat shelter. Before we met with them, they had a strategy
meeting to establish protocol for requests, in that they will accept a request at a meeting and
four months later at the following meeting they will grant the request. We made our request
Saturday; they will review the request for approval in November. We are their only request.
Mr. Cozy said everyone was very favorable of the project. Jim Guest also went to the
meeting. He is part of the organization and the presentation was very well received. The
game plan with the grant would be to use the money to local match to apply for additional
funds through the Ohio and Erie Canalway Association. Once the design progresses and we
get solid figures on what the shelter will cost us, then we can put together the grant
applications.

Mr. Cozy stated that we had contracted with Stark County Regional Planning Commission to
rewrite our zoning code. We have not been able to meet with Mary Lee Sponseller to get the
nuts and bolts going with what we want to do. She will be at the Planning Commission
Meeting this Thursday. Anybody that has any issues with the current code, we will be taking
input after the regularly scheduled mesting.

Mr. Cozy stated that we will need thres Park Board members, one being a School Board
confirmation. The others can ba appointed by the Mayer. The Mayor said he does have one
person in mind and he is a retired school teacher.

Mr. Cozy stated that there is a goose problem in Discovery Park. There is a safe chemical
that we can spray which is safe, but the geese do not like it. Mr. Mayberry has ordered the
spray. There are people that are feeding the geese, which is against City ordinance.

Ben Fierman said he would send a link to Mr. Cozy about a balloon that they can use that
deters geese away.

Earl Minks stated that they also need a port a john there. He stated that the board would like
to have signs in the park with a fine posted. This would give the Police more leeway.

Mavor — Mayor Harbaugh stated that he was down to the Horse Shelter and he wanted to see
how well it was shaded. The sun was coming in four foot under the shelter on the ground.
He stated he talked to Mr. Mayberry and we have some old screaning from the tennis courts
that we could possible could cut and put some shade on the west side of the shalter.

Parks & Recreation Board — No Report
Law Director — No Report

THIRD READINGS

Resolution 14:14: A Resolution by the Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Ohio fo enter into
an Amended Agreement with Environmental Design Group for Environmental Site
Assessments for Chermry Street/Locust Street

A motion was made fo approve Resolution 14:14 by Linda Zahirsky, second by Scott Svab. All
Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

SECOND READINGS

Resolution 17-14: A Resolution by the Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Ohio to enter into
an agreement with Risinger & Associates, Inc. for a Feasibility Study to Develop a Recreation
and Community Center

Scott Svab stated that if any Council Members had any questions, Mr. Fierman was here. He
also stated that Mr. Fierman was available to take members of Council to other YMCAs to tour.



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

Mr. Svab stated that this is a considerable project that could change the face of Canal Fulton if
we move forward with this.

Ordinance 16-14: An Ordinance Amending the Traffic Code of the Codified Ordinances of the
City of Canal Fulten, OH in order to create Regulations Regarding Parking of Vehicles within
the City and Adding Chapter 351.17 Entitled Residential Parking Prohibitions and Repealing
and Ordinances in Conflict Therewith.

Mr. Svab said he appreciated that Mrs. Chandler-Head came and spoke her opinion on this
Ordinance. The ordinance aiso includes campers and boats. It is not only one ton vehicles, but
there are a number of vehicles that this ordinance addresses. Right now some one that has a
lagally titled boat or camper can actually park it on their strest and leave it there for an unlimited
amount of time. Mr. Svab stated that this ordinance addresses thess problems that we have.

Mr. Craney asked the Law Director if there was any way to supersede a homeowner's
association. Mr. Fellmeth said no. Mr. Craney said he felt the homeowner's association is
putting the burden on the City to do something.

Danny Losch stated he wanted to get a clear understanding on the concem. He said that this
did go through the Safety Committee. They looked at all angles on why we should move
forward. He said he was not particularly in favor of the ordinance, he though signage would do
the job. This is in essence the same thing. Department heads did feel that there was a safety
concern there.

Mrs. Chandler-Head said the whole thing started with a neighborly fight. The guy can't park in
his own driveway. He bought a condo because he can't afford a house. The guy has to park
around the comer now. She stated that this is ridiculous because of just one guy. She stated
that she had talked to Mr. Coxy several times. She would like to see the reports that there is an
issus, She said she is not aware of any issues on her street. She has lived there eight years.
She cannot even park on her side of the street now. Karen Donahue, Mrs. Chandler-Head’s
mother stated that there is not a lot of mom to park on the street. Mrs. Denahue stated that
Mrs. Chandler-Head’s husband who sometimes brings his work truck home will not be able to
park anywhere. Mr. Svab said occasionally was the underlying word. Mrs. Donahue said she
felt that it was opening a can of worms. Mrs. Zahirsky stated we already have an ordinance
that covers campers and boats. Chief Swartz said yes we did, but he did not thing it had boat
trailers. Mr. Mayberry stated it did not or campers by itself. Mr. Craney said it upsets him that
we are held hostage from a homeowner’s association. Mr. Mayberry stated he agreed.

Mr. Mayberry stated it is zoned residential on one side and condo association opposite. He
recommended at another time not to do that.

Mr. Cozy stated that he wanted to remind Council that he did have a petition on file from the
folks in the neighborhood to remove the parking signs on both sides of the road. Mr. Svab said
he also had a petition to put the no parking on both sides. Mr. Cozy said it was not validated.
The general rule is to take petitions from those who live on that street. That petition had people
on other streets on it. As a safely issue, signs were kept on one side of the road.

Danny Losch thanked those for their input. Mr. Losch stated that this was the second reading
and suggested they keep their eye on it and share with anyone else that may have the same
concem and invite them to the next meeting to voice their concemns.

Resolution 18-14: A Resoclution by the Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Ohio to Enter into a
Contract with CCl to Develop Construction Plans for the Erie Avenue Storm Sewer Extension
Project.

FIRST READINGS

Ordinance 17-14: An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 14-13, Rates Of Pay For Safety
Forces Part-Time Employees, And Repealing Any Ordinances In Coriflict Therewith.

Mr. Rouse said originally the recommendation was made fo grant the raises for the officer
stipends for fire department to match Lawrence Township. They made the recommendation
back in March. Mr. Rouse asked if Council wanted to pass this under suspension.

Mr. Svab asked if it was designed to go retroactive January 1%, Mr. Rouse said yes it is for the
full year. Mr. Rouse said the end result would be the same one way or another, Mr, Svab said



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15,2014

he thought maybe it would be affective June 30™ for half a year. That is what his presumption
was. Mr. Svab asked Mrs. Zahirsky if she had any input on it. Mrs. Zahirsky stated she thought
they went back to the beginning of the year. When we did this it was back in March. Mr. Rouse
said Lawrence Township is structured for a payment for the year. He matched it to that. Mr.
Fellmeth asked when it was supposed to commence. Mr. Rouse stated January 1% Mr.
Fellmeth said to pass it under suspension. Mr. Cozy said there was part time police officers in
this, and wantad to know if that was changing at all. Mr. Rouse stated no other changes were
made, and that those needed to go back to Perscnnel Commitiese. Mrs. Zahirsky said that they
needed to cover that and the secretary for the Fire Depariment. Mr. Rouse said this ordinance
will have to be amended again when we address the part time police officers. The only thing
that is changed here from the prior one is the stipends for the fire department officers. That
was based on the instruction of the Personnel Committee back in March that fell through the
cracks.

Mr. Svab asked if we could hold this for a second reading, and pass it. He has some questions,
and would like to talk to Chief Durkee. The Chief in Lawrence Township has advantages that
our Chief does not and this ordinance is to try and reach parity, he wants to make sure that we
do it one time. Mrs. Zahirsky said as far as the Fire Chiefs salary goes; she believes he is
allowed to receive call back pay. Mr. Svab said he did not think that was what he was doing
and he wanted to check. Mrs. Zahirsky stated whether he is doing it or not is really irelevant. It
is there for him to do. If he chooses not to do it, we specifically discussed this in Personnel. If
he chose not to do this we were not geing to increase his pay to make it up for the fact that he
chose not to do it. That was already covered by Personnel. Mrs. Zahirsky stated she did not
mind taking it to two readings.

Mr. Cozy asked if they would like to have a Personnel Committee meeting. Mrs. Zahirsky
stated that they could. Mr. Cozy stated that they could get the whole ordinance straight and
then pass it next meeting.

A motion was made to have a Personnel Committee Meeting on August 5, 2014 at 6:00pm to
discuss current Ordinance 17-14 and all other business in regards to the Personnel Committee
by Scott Svab, second by Nellie Cihen. All other Council members voted yes. Motion
approved.

P.O.s

P.O. 9935: to American Legal Publishing in the amount of $6,900.00 for Update to Codified
Ordinances

A motion was made to approve P.O. 5235 by Sean Craney, second by Scott Svab. All Council
Members voted yes. Motion approved.

P.O. 9933: to CTi Engineers, Inc. in the amount of $29,000.00 for General Engineering
Services

A motion was made to approve P.0O. 9933 by Nellie Cihon, second by Linda Zahirsky. All
Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

P.0Q. 9960: to 20/20 Enterprises, Inc. in the amount of $65,000.00 for Chip and Seal
A motion was made to approve P.C. 9960 by Nelly Cihon, second by Sean Craney.

Danny Losch asked if Mr. Mayberry would let him know how many miles were included in the
Chip and Seal program,

All Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

BILLS - $380,247.21

A motion was made to approve the June Bills by Linda Zahirsky, second by Nellie Cihon. All
Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

OLD/NEW/OTHER BUSINESS



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

A motion was made to have a Safety Committee meeting on August 19", 2014 at 6:00pm to
discuss the purpose of looking at a Fire District Consolidation by Linda Zahirsky, second by Nellie
Cihon. All Councll Members voted yes. Motion approved.

Mrs. Mayberry said she wanted to make a statement regarding Resolution 18-14, the Erie Avenue
Storm Sewer Extension Project introduced by Scott Svab. She said she was not in favor of the
legislation at all. Mrs. Mayberry stated the following.

"About 7 years ago, city administration promised a property owner across from the northwest
schools, that if he signed the northwest schools annexation petition, a pre-existing drainage issue
on his property would be fully remedied by the City. An agreement was drawn up obligating the
city, the tax payers, and was signed by the property owner and former mayor John Grogan.

Question - when was this agreement signed? There is no date. Why is there no approved as to
form by the law director?

Where in the meeting minutes is council's approval to appropriate money and budget the project for
this specific agreement?

Did the finance diractor certify the money was available for this project and if so, why wasn't it done
then?

The $35,000 associated with this project, | believe from CTI, was not approved for the 2014 budget.
Now we are adding CCl's cost of $8,658 on top of that which also was not in our 2014 budget.

What is before us is a "promise” now disguised as needed legislation, and the required legal
procedures ouflined in our Charter, that should have been followed from the onset, have been
disregarded. | will not support this expenditure.

In good conscience, | urge my fellow council members to do the same.”

Mr. Svab stated that he would speak to that because he was the Finance Director at the time. He
asked "How can | certify funds available when | don’t know the amount or the scope of the project?”
He said if the Mayor and the legal agreement was drawn up between a resident and the City, he is
more or less honoring that at this time. As a Finance Director, his job had nothing to do with
certifying the funds, creating a purchase order, when no one requested it, and the amount was not
known, and the scope of services to be delivered was to be determined at a later day.
Unfortunately, this is the later date.

Mrs. Mayberry said that sounds well and good, but....

Mr. Svab stated it is well and good.

Sean Craney asked Mrs. Mayberry if she did not want to do it because of a technicality.
Mrs. Mayberry said “Technicality?’

Mr. Craney stated he wanted to know why she didn’t want to do it.

Mayor Harbaugh stated because you are spending City taxpayer's money.

Mrs. Mayberry said it was done without approval to even sign an agreement in the first place. How
can that agreement be a binding agreement when every rule for a binding agreement was not
followed? Read the Charter. Read it under the finance section. It is all there.

Mr. Cozy said the agreement was included in the Annexation agreement that was approved ta form
by outside legal counsel. Mrs, Mayberry said she does not see it, she does not read it, and it's not
there. Mr. Cozy said she would need a copy of the annexation petition to see it. Mrs. Mayberry said
this agreement is not signed; there is not even a date on it. It could have been signed last year for
all she knows.

Mr. Cozy said as far as the drainage issue is concerned, it is an easement, and we are obligated to
maintain drainage problems. As a citizen, we do have an obligation and repair damage that is being
caused. The issue with that particular property is that it was approved under the old storm water
rules by the County. It never would have been approved under foday's regulations, but it was just
done that way. When the new high school was built, and he incurred damage, he went to the
County; he went to the trustees, and not received satisfaction, so he came to the City. We looked



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

at the whole situation with the schools and that property and Mayor Grogran saw fit that by
annexing the schools, the City's income would go up by $150,000 per year. The Mayor at that time
recegnized to spend, if it is $30,000 or that is what it ends up being, we spend $35,000 once to
make $150,000 per year, that money without it, we would have suffered some economic issues and
hardships over the years from the economic downturn in 2010. Without that school annexation, we
probably would have been laying off people. But that promise by the former Mayor, and that
investment that we are about to make, is a benefit to all the citizens of the City. Without that
agreement, we would have never been able to annex the schools. The schools did agree to annex
to get our water.

Mrs. Mayberry stated she understood.

Mr. Cozy said he understood the issues that Mrs. Mayberry was bringing up. Mrs. Mayberry said all
that Mr. Cozy said just now, why isn't that written semewhera?

Mr. Svab said how long ago was that? Mr. Cozy said six years.
Mr. Fellmeth stated he was not the Law Director at that time.

Mrs. Mayberry said the thing is why wasn't that a rationale available to the former Council? it was
not even discussed. There is nothing there.

Mr. Cozy said he was not sure.

Mrs. Mayberry said there was nothing. If there is something there, please find it, because she has
locked.

Mr. Svab stated that he would defer this to the Law Director. Mr. Svab said he thought the resident
had a lagitimate claim against the City for what he has been promised in the past whether it was
legally correct or not. Mr. Fellmeth stated from his understanding, and he was not the Law Director
at the time when the negotiations took place, he has looked into this, and the reason this agreement
was signed because this particular properly owner gave the bridge to let us annex Northwest
School System, without him, it would have never happened. From a strictly economic point of view
it is a win win situation for the City.

Mrs. Mayberry said so the economics plus for the city through the City Charter onto the floor and
ignore it.

Mr. Fellimeth said No, it is not throwing the City Charter onto the floor at all. Mr. Fellmeth said he
agreed with her, he does not see a date on the agreement. He certainly does not belisve it was
signed since last week, but he was not going to make a representation that it was. It is clear to him
that this was a carrot that was put before the horse to get him to sign the annexation petition to let
him cross and get his damages taken care of. That was the way in. That is why it was offered.
Perhaps the person to ask would be former Mayor Grogran as to what happened on this issue.

Mrs. Mayberry said that this was her opinion with the details that she has researched, and that is
her stance on this legislation.

Mr. Fellmeth said he understood why it was done when he looked at it. Mrs. Mayberry said she
understood why it was done and the outcome of it.

Mr. Svab asked Mrs. Mayberry if it is a technicality and the Mayor at the time did not follow the rules
and the charter and entered into an agreement with a resident, that we should not uphold at this
time the resident’s obligations. Mr. Svab said so you want to tell the person the Mayor made an
error and did not follow proper procedures, so we are not going to fix your storm water as
promised? That is what you're saying?

Mrs. Mayberry said she was not going....

Mr. Svab said, no, that is what you are saying. Mr. Svab said you are voting no....
Mrs. Mayberry said don’t tell me what | am saying.

Mr. Svab said then you are voting no, and that is your opinion.

Mayor Harbaugh asked what use is it to have a Charter if we don't follow it. Whenever there is a
contract the law director must ok it.



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

Mr. Fellmeth said we do not know that, the Law Director is decsased from that time.

Mrs. Maybermy stated she did not say this fo start an argument. This is how she feels. Now, it has
gone up in price, now we are adding CClI to the mix. Why did CTI not feel they had to do the same?
Mr. Svab said that CTI did bid on this contract and CCi was less. Mrs. Mayberry said CTI has been
working on it from the beginning. Mr. Svab said their price was double, he believed.

Mrs. Mayberry asked why wasn’t the $6,000 issue regarding what CCl is going to do, part of what
was asked for in the 2014 budget meeting? That was never asked for.

Mr. Cozy stated if he could recall, Mayor Grogan because of it being an annexation issue, did take
Council into executive session to explain what he was doing. Mr. Cozy said he did recall that. So,
Council at that time was apprised to what we were doing.

Mrs. Mayberry stated that they would have to approve it in a public meeting, and it was not done.

Mr. Cozy said the outside legal counsel; Eric Williams did draft the agreement. Mrs. Mayberry said
it was a poor agreement that does not have signature lines and dates where things are done. Mrs.
Mayberry said she was sorry, that was here statement for the night.

Mrs. Zahirsky stated that she wanted to bring up the personnel evaluations that Scott Svab had sent
her to look at. She said we already have evaluations here. She is not so sure that the personnel
committee actually needs to make a determination on. To her it is an administrative function as to
what evaluation you are going to use. She said she thought that they asked that it be done. She
said she liked the one Mr. Svab sent, and she is willing to pass it on to look at.

Mr. Svab said currently, the Finance Director asked about the evaluations. He has not had one
done since he has been here. This was a format that he thought would be something we could
incorporate as a persennel committee to begin the process. We may need to urge administration to
get that done. Mrs. Zahirsky said she did not want to tell administration which to use. She felt that
this is an administrative function, not a legislative function.

REPORT OF PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE

Scott Svab stated that he wanted to rehash the Canal Days event. He was down all three days and
he wanted to thank the Explorers for the parade and the clean up and even during the parade when
they blocked the roads. The Explorers helped with the fishing clinics both days and he feels they
are a great group to work with. Mr. Svab thanked Jim Deans for the great entertainment. The
Police Department was very present at the festival. John Murphy with the Senior Center and the
work he did with the landscaping was commendable. It was a good event for everyone. No big
issues and the weather was great.

Mr. Svab said this Saturday he will be here with Lou Distefano talking about Storm Water.
Residents can come out between 10-11:30am with their insurance policies if they have any
questions or concems with sewer overflow.

REPORT OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES
No Reports

CITIZENS COMMENTS - Open Discussion ({Five Minute Rule)

Sam Wilson — 880 Colonial Avenue.

Mr. Wilson spoke on the progress of the Veteran's Memorial. He would like Council’s approval to
begin and level the area for the memorial. Bells Custom Concrete has offered to donate site
praparation at no cost. After site prep the City can run the electrical line to the site. He also had a
person who will lay the brick for free.

Mr. Felimeth said that he is asking Council to proceed with a project that is not funded. Mr. Wilson
said it is partially funded. Mr. Felimeth stated that he was asking for excavation on a project without
having building blocks in place to complete it. Mr. Wilson said he has money for that.

Mrs. Zahirsky asked exactly what electric we were running. Mr. Wilson said electricity from the
Senior Center to the memorial site. Mrs. Zahirsky asked what the electric was going to run. Mr.
Wilson said a light. It will light only when the flag is up.

Mr. Losch asked if anyone looked at the cost of the line. Mr. Mayberry said there is electric near the
location. There had been a pole at that location sometime in the past and conduit was run out of



CITY OF CANAL FULTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AMENDED AGENDA
July 15, 2014

the breaker box to that pole. We would have to relocate it, or run a new conduit from underground
to the site. Mr. Mayberry said he has not priced that out yet, but he would think it would be in the
neighborhood of $200.00 to $300.00 dollars, if we do the work.

Mrs. Mayberry said she noticed Jeanie Wilson was the secretaryftreasurer. Mrs. Mayberry said it
would be nice to see a breakdown of the different stages on what has to happen first, second, third
and so on, along with the price that Mr. Wilson had quotes for. Also what they had received in
donations, and how that is split up between the different stages.

Mr. Wilson said it will be in a stage process and leveling the ground would be the first stage. The
next step would be the electricity, then the flagpole in the center. After that, we will have the money
to buy the brick. The brick will be laid then.

Mr. Mayberry asked if Mr. Wilson had funds to put the brick in now, or basically to restore the site.
Mr. Wilson said he has $3,400.00 at this time. Mr. Mayberry said if the site is leveled and Mr.
Wilson has the brick to put in, he could stub conduit onto the site and run electric. Mr. Mayberry
said basically he is asking for the concrete and relocate the flag pole.

Mr. Craney asked if the site was official. Mr. Mayberry said it was walked and he was fine with it.
Mr. Mayberry said it was a good location.

Mr. Wilson said it will not be an overnight process. There are a lot of donations and word is getting
out.

Mr. Wilson said there is also going to be a website. There was a community garage sale, and a
table at Olde Canal Days. They do have a bank account and a tax identification number.

A motion was made to expend up to $500.00 for eisctric for the All Veteran's Memorial by Linda
Zahirsky, second by Nellie Cihon. All Councii Members voted yes. Motion approved.

A motion was made to start the excavation of the All Veteran's Memorial site by Linda Zahirsky,
second by Sean Craney. All Council Members voted yes. Motion approved.

Jim Deans — 426 Heritage

Olde Canal Days Festival went very well. Three ATMs ran out of money. Bates Amusement sets a
record for this year. People are already requesting contracts for next year. The health department
inspection was passed with the addition of some grey water tanks. Some problems were that the
Chamber Office was not open at all times. He said we are leaming and the same problems will not
happen again. Mr. Deans said he heard good things about the parade. Chapel Hill and Community
Connections provided a shuttle bus which helped those with disabilities and parking. He wanted to
thark the Fire Explorers, Street Department and John Murphy's crew. All were really great. Next
year for the show, we will have job that we will be hiring for the Sunday clean up. Any comments
good or bad should be sent to the Chamber of Commerce.

Danny Losch said he wanted to thank Council Clerk, Teresa Dolan for her efforts on the festival.
She commented that it was a group effort and thanked all.

Mayor Harbaugh asked about the gaps in the parade, and Mr. Deans said he would look into that.
Earl Minks — 606 Canal Street

Mr. Minks was curious about the recreation project and wanted to know if it would interfere with the
YMCA. Mr. Craney said it was all merged together.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 8:42,

Minutes Prepared by:

Taresa M. Dolan, Clerk

Minutes Approved:

Mayor Richard Harbaugh



City of Canal Fulton

155 East Market Street, Canal Fulton, Ohio 44614
(330) 854-2225, Ext. 119 - Fax(330) 854-6913
Email: citymgr@cityofcanalfulton-oh.gov

From the Office of the City Manager
City Manager’s Report for August 5, 2014

1. St Helena IT: Jim Guest met again with some of the trustees of the Canal
Society of Ohio. After the conversation he is certain that we will be awarded
a $10,000 grant in November for the construction of the boat shelter. We've
also been invited to apply for OECA funds now for the same project. I told
them that we don’t have a completed design or firm numbers though
preliminary figures are between $40,000 and $50,000. The QECA believes
that protecting the St Helena II should be a top priority and wants us to apply
for a grant with what estimates we have now and then adjust them once we
have completed engineering plans and cost estimates.

We can apply for the grant based on the $40,000 estimate and ask the
OECA for $20,000 with the anticipated $10,000 for the Canal Society going
towards our local match. I will seek input from City Council at the meeting.

2. Locust-Cherry Intersection Project: A public involvement meeting has
been tentatively scheduled for 5:00PM at the Senior Center on August 20", A

press release will be sent. This is a federal requirement due to the adjacent
park that would be impacted by the project.

3. Mural: We received a reimbursement check for $560.32 from the Heritage
Society. This was the balance left over from the city’s contribution to the
project. This was due in large part to Adams Signs’ discounting their labor to
install the mural.

4. SCRPC Agreement: We need a voice motion to extend our agreement
with the Stark County Regional Planning Commission to re-write our zoning
code. We've had to postpone several meetings with Mary Lee Sponselor and
the code was to be done in July. ‘

5. Bicycle Shop: We have a new bike shop opening behind the Rust &
Found beside the boardwalk. They are keeping their name a secret but we're
being told it will play on our town’s canal history. There is also much
movement with new investors coming into town that I hope to report on in
the near future.

“Honoring Ouwr Past — Budlding Own Faturne”



RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

| Reselation Vo _I_J_j_ o Passed 20

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CANAL FULTON,
OHIO TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH RISINGER &
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR A
FEASIBILITY STUDY TO DEVELOP
A RECREATION AND COMMUNITY |
CENTER.

WHEREAS, the City of Canal Fulton has sought a proposal for a feasibility
study to develop a Recreation and Community Center, and

WHEREAS, Risinger & Associates, Inc. has submitted a proposal
acceptable to the City to provide the professional services needed to implement
this project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CANAL FULTON, OHIO, THAT:

The City of Canal Fulton agrees to enter into an agreement with Risinger &
Associates, Inc. for a feasibility study to develop a Recreation and Community
Center pursuant to agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by
reference herein.

Richard Harbaugh, Mayor
ATTEST:

Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council

L, Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Ohio, do hereby
certify that this is a true and correct copy of Resolution -14, duly adopted by
the Council of the City of Canal Fulton, on the date of 2014, and that
publication of the foregoing Resolution was duly made by listing same on the
city’s web-site and by posting true and correct copies thereof at three of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by Council as follows: Canal
Fulton Post Office, Canal Fulton Public Library and Canal Fulton City Hall each
for a period of fifteen days, commencing on the day of , 2014,

Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council

SEF/bp




RECORD OF ORDINANCES

—_¥"—f'-"'_‘_!-_|- u! H ! -._J__!-u E— — Form No, 30043
| Chrdinamce N | b 'II_-I; Passed 20
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE

CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF CANAL FULTON, OHIO
IN ORDER TO CREATE
REGULATIONS REGARDING
PARKING OF VEHICLES WITHIN

| THE CITY AND ADDING CHAPTER

' 351.17 ENTITLED RESIDENTIAL
PARKING PROHIBITIONS AND
REPEALING ANY ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Ohio desires to create
‘ regulations regarding parking of vehicles within Residential areas, and

| WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Canal Fulton will amend the Traffic
Code of the City of Canal Fulton to create regulations prohibiting parking of
certain vehicles on Residential Streets within the City, and

| WHEREAS, the City Council recommends adding Chapter 351.17 to Title
Seven of the Traffic Code of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Canal Fulton
entitled Residential Parking Prohibitions and repealing any ordinances in conflict
| therewith.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CANAL FULTON, OHIO THAT:

| Title Seven Chapter 351.17 of the Canal Fulton, Ohio Traffic Code shall read:
‘ 351.17 RESIDENTIAL PARKING PROHIBITIONS:
(@)  One (1) — Ton Vehicles, Six (6) — Wheeled Vehicles, Campers, Trailers,

Semi-trailers and Commercial Tractor Trailers are prohibited from parking on
” residential streets within the City.

| (b} Registered Owner Responsibility. If any vehicle is found to be in violation
of this section, the owner or person in whose name such vehicle is registered shall
be held prima facie responsible for such violation. '

() Exceptions. The foregoing prohibition shall not apply to the following;
fire engines, fire trucks or other vehicles or apparatus belonging to any municipal
| corporation or the fire department of any municipal corporation or used by such
department in the discharge of its functions; a temporary purpose incidental to
performing maintenance, repair or construction to the premises, or otherwise




RECORD OF ORDINANCES

]

| Glrdimance No _ Passed , 20

mbiranlBlankdne. _ Form Nao. 30043

during the time reasonably necessary for loading or discharging property or
passengers; or such conduct that may be in compliance with the direction of a
police officer or as otherwise may be authorized by the Mayor or the City
Manager when such use does not otherwise impair the safety of other persons in
the use of any public street or right-of-way or when such use does not cause
blight or otherwise downgrade or detract from the character of the use district.

(d)  Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, whoever violates this
section is guilty of a minor misdemeanor. If, within one year of the offense, the
offender previously has been convicted of or pleaded gilty to one predicate
motor vehicle or traffic offense, whoever violates this section is guilty of a
misdemeanor of the fourth degree. If, within one vear of the offense, the offender
previously has been convicted of two or more predicate motor vehicle or traffic
offenses, whoever violates this section is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third
degree.

Richard Harbaugh, Mayor

ATTEST:

Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council

I, Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council of the City of Canal Fulton, do hereby certify |
that this is a true and correct copy of Ordinance -14, duly adopted by the |
Council of the City of Canal Fulton, on the date of » 2014, and that
publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by listing same on the
city’s web-site and by posting true and correct copies thereof at three of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by Council as follows: Canal
Fulton Post Office, Canal Fulton Public Library and Canal Fulton City Hall each
for a period of fifteen days, commencing on the day of ,2014.

Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of~Council

SEF/bp




RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

Rewalition Wa |I

Do | b B eil, S iz 23593

FPassed 20

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF CANAL FULTON,

OHIO TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT
WITH CCI TO DEVELOP CONSTRUCTION
PLANS FOR THE ERIE AVENUE

STORM SEWER EXTENSION PROJECT.

WHEREAS, The City of Canal Fulton has sought a proposal for the
infrastructure improvement known as the Erie Avenue Storm Sewer Extension
Project, and

WHEREAS, CCI has submitted a proposal acceptable to the City to
provide the services needed to develop those construction plans.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CANAL FULTON, OHIO, THAT: |

The City of Canal Fulton agrees to enter into a contract with CCI for |
infrastructure improvement known as the Erie Avenue Storm Sewer Extension |
Project pursuant to agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by
reference herein,

Richard Harbaugh, Mayor

ATTEST:

Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of~Council

I, Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Chio, do hereby

certify that this is a true and correct copy of Resolution -14, duly adopted by
the Council of the City of Canal Fulton, on the date of . 2014, and that
publication of the foregoing Resolution was duly made by listing same on the

city’s web-site and by posting true and correct copies thereof at three of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by Council as follows: Canal ’
Fulton Post Office, Canal Fulton Public Library and Canal Fulton City Hall each f

for a period of fifieen days, commencing on the day of ,2014,

Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council

SEF/bp




RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Crdinince No, __

Farm No. 30043

'I"| oAl ot

Passed

20,

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE

14-13,

RATES OF PAY FOR SAFETY

FORCES PART-TIME EMPLOYEES, AND
REPEALING ANY ORDINANCES 1N
CONFLICT THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, the Canal Fulton City Council has established rates of pay for
part-time employees, and

~ WHEREAS, the Canal Fulton City Council acknowledges the practice of
amending hourly firefighter and EMT pay rates only in coordination with Lawrence
Township Trustees, and

WHEREAS, adjustments are to be made to their pay, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CANAL FULTON, STATE OF OHIOQ, THAT:

Section 1:

Rates of pay of safety forces part-time employees shall be established

as follows:

FIRE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

Chief

Assistant Chief

Captain (Maximum of 2)
Lieutenant (Maximum of 3)

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Administrative Assistant
Paramedic/Firefighter
EMT-Advanced/Firefighter
EMT-Basic/Firefighter
Non-EMT Firefighter
Orientation / Probationary
Officer-in-Charge

Fire Inspector

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PER YEAR

$15,300.00
$9,991.00
$6,828.90
$3,361.92

HOURLY RATE

$10.77

$13.36

$12.27

$11.18

$10.25

Minimum Wage

$0.50 per hour additional
312.61 or the employees
hourly rate based upon EMT
certification level, which
ever is greater.

HOLIDAY PAY

Employees who provide joint staffing for medical and fire services
shall receive holiday pay at one and one-half of their regular rate of

payment for the following days:

. New Years Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
. Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
Christrnas Day

Aamgaowe




RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dy Bl Hank Inz N o Form No. 30043
Ordmance Mg, - Passed , 20
!. — ——— — e —— —— e —— - —_—
| POLICE DEPARTMENT HOURLY RATE
YEAR 1 YEAR2 YEAR3
Part-time Police Office $12.83 $13.85 $14.87
(Maximum of 6)
|I
f
Section 2: All other ordinances inconsistent herewith are repealed.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from
‘ and after the earliest period allowed by law.

| Richard Harbaugh, Mayor
ATTEST:

Teresa Dolan, Clerk of Council

I, Teresa Dolan, Clerk-of-Council of the City of Canal Fulton, Ohio, do hereby

certify that this is a true and correct copy of Ordinance .14, duly adopted by the

Council of the City of Canal Fulton, on the date of 2014, and that

publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by listing same on the City’s

website and by posting truc and correct copies thereof at three of the most public
! places in said corporation as determined by Council as follows: Canal Fulton Post
| Office, Canal Fulton Public Library and Canal Fulton City Hall, each for a period of
| fifteen days, commencing on the day of , 2014,

Teresa Dolan, Clerk of Coungil




PURCHASE ORDER

City of Canal Fulton Etoes RG009980
" 155 East Market Street, Suite #A RO. DATE 07/28/14
Canal Fuiton, Ohio 44614-1305
(330) 854-2225 « FAX (330) 854-6913 il WATER
— CREATED BY
DELIVER
1o CANAL FULTON UTILITIES VENDOR NO.
155 EAST MARKET ST 00123
CANAL FULTON, OH 44614
ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
VENDOR: 341.310.5730 $10,475.00
351.330.5730 $10,475.00
VALLEY FORD TRUCK SALES, INC.
N 5715 Canal Rd.
Cleveland, OH 44125
{
THE ABOVE PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL BILLS AI\{) PACKAGES. .
Material on this order is exempled from the Chic Sales Tax and Federal Excise Taxes. .
QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION PRICE / UNIT AMOUNT
PURCHASE OF A 2014 FORD F-150 THRU THE $20,950.00
STATE OF OHIO GOVERNMENT SALES OFFICE
THIS PURCHASE ORDER IN EXCESS OF
$3,000 WAS APPROVED BY A MOTION OF
CANAL FULTON CITY COUNCIL ON
_/ /
bl
v
¢ TOTAL: $20,950.00

CIRCLE IF APPLICABLE: Now and then P.O. — the purchase was made before approval of PO. Funds were available then as they are available now.

FISCAL OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE
is hereby certified that the amount required to meet the coniract, agreement , obligation,

dyment or expenditure stated in this purchase order has been lawfully ‘fppropriated,

tthorized or directed for such purpose and is in the Treasury or in the process of collection Finance Director
the credit of the appropriate Fund(s), free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

THIS ORDER IS NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED BY THE FINANCE DIRECTOR AND EITHERTHE CITY MANAGER OR MAYOR

Data

e City Manager / Mayor

Date



. PURCHASE ORDER
City of Canal Fulton ROBUMEER RG009974
155 East Market Street, Suite #A PO. DATE 07/23/14

Canal Fulton, Ohio 44614-1305 .
(330) 854-2225 « FAX (330) 854-6913 DEPARTMENT WATER

CREATED BY

DELIVER
TO:

CANAL FULTON ADMINISTRATION VENDOR NO.
155 E. MARKET ST. 00652
SUITE #A

CANAL FULTON, OH 44614 ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

VENDOR: 341.310.5730 $3,800.00

SHERWIN WILLIAMS
704 LINCOLN WAY E.
MASSILLON, OH 44646

’

THE ABOVE PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL BILLS AND PACKAGES.
Material on this order is exempted from the Ohio Sales Tax and Federal Excise Taxes.

FEDERALID # 33:6000195

QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT __ AMOUNT

PAINT FOR THE WATER TANK $3,800.0C
[NOW AND THEN CERTIFICATE

T CERTIFY FUNDS FOR THIS PURCHASE WERE
AVAILABLE THEN /

AVAILABLE NOW // /

SIGNED:

THIS THEN AND NOW CERTIFICATE IN EXCESS
OF $3,000 WAS APPROVED BY A MOTION OF
CANAL FULTON CITY COUNCIL ON

/ /

“u_ -

TOTAL: $3,800.0

CIRCLE IF APPLICABLE: Now and then R.O. — the purchase was made before approval of PO. Funds were available then as they are available now.
¥

FISCAL OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

It is hereby certified that the amount required to meet the confract, agre ent , obligation,
payment or expenditure stated in this purchase order has been la ully approprigted, — -
authorized or directed for such purpose and is in the Treasury or in the process of collection Finance Director Dal
1o the credit of the appropriate Fund(s), free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

City Manager / Mayor . Da
e e - At i ATAR AMREITHER THE CITY MANAGER OR MAYOR



TO:

VEN

THE ABOVE PURCHASE CRDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL BILLS AND PACKAGES,

FEDERAL ID £ 34-6000158

DELIVER

\f Canal Fulton

185 Eash Market Street, Suite #A
Cahal Fijion, Ohio 44614-1305

155 E.NARKET ST.
SUITE #A
CANAL FULTON, OH 44614

DOR:

WINDOWS AND MORE
¥ 5537 WHIPPLE AVE NW
NORTH CANTON, OH 44720

#

Material on this order is exempted from the Ohio Sales Tax and Federal Excise Taxes,

PURCHASE ORDER PO. NUMBER RG009967

PO. DATE 07/16/14

REGAGTRIENT MAYOR . ADMIN

CREATED BY

VENDOR NO.

02805

ACCOLNT NUMBER

AMOUNT

391.120.5730

$5,977.00

AUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION

PRICE / UNIT

AMOUNT

HALL

/ / .

K

REPLACE THE UPSTAIRS WINDOWS AT CITY

THIS PURCHASE ORDER IN EXCESS OF
$3,000 WAS APPROVED BY A MOTION OF
CANAL FULTON CITY COUNCIL ON

e

TOTAL:

$5,977.00

$5,977.00

CIACLE IF APPLICABLE: Now and then PO.

hereby
nent or

FISCAL OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE ¥

cerlified that the amount required to meet the contract, agreement , pbligation,
expenditure stated In this purchase order has been lawfully appropriated,

wrized or directed for such puspose and is in the Treasury or in the process of collection

& credit

of the appropriate Fund(s), free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

= the purchase was made before approval of PO. Funds were available then as they are available now.

Finance Directar

Date

City Manager / Mayor
THIS CADER IS NOT VAL IN 1INl FRE QILNEN RV THE EIM AMAE MIDEATAR & 6m = s aia, oo e s - — e -

Date




